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From: frankie_chan@juseq.com.sg
Sent: Monday, 8 August 2022 12:34 PM
To: SG AXA Insurance SM Motor Doc
Cc: ml_tan@juseq.com.sg
Subject: S2M048CP - [EXTERNAL] NOTICE OF ACCIDENT ? FBJ 9852Y    PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION 

DOA: 31/07/2022 @ 1440 HOURS
Attachments: PRI (FBJ 9852Y).pdf
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NOTICE OF ACCIDENT – FBJ 9852Y    PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION     DOA: 31/07/2022 @ 1440 HOURS 
 
Dear Sirs 
  
ACCIDENT INVOLVING  FBJ 9852Y & SJN 2524A ON 31 JULY 2022. 
  
We act for the owner of vehicle no.  FBJ 9852Y     . 
  
We hereby notify you of a road traffic accident on 31/07/2022 at about 1440 hours along Tampines Expressway 
involving our client’s vehicle and vehicle registration no.   SJN 2524A   driven by your insured at the material 
time. A copy of our client’s accident report is enclosed. 
  
As a result of the accident, our client’s vehicle has been damaged. Before our client proceeds to repair the 
damaged vehicle, please let us know within 2 working days of your receipt of this notice whether you would 
like to conduct a pre-repair survey of the vehicle. If we do not receive any reply from you within the stipulated 
timeline, our client shall proceed to repair the vehicle without further reference to you. 
 
 
Warmest Regards 
Frankie 
Sent for and on behalf of  
  
JusEquity Law Corporation  
Advocates & Solicitors 
Commissioner For Oaths  
133 New Bridge Road #10-03 Chinatown Point Singapore 059413 
 
 ⁉⁊⁋⁌⁍  : (65) 6536 9339   
 


